e about eighty useum. al Offices. One buildings and e Educational eum, the Nor-The building

out seven and ful one, being the city.

ifter the Hon. Canada, and is and contains the Province 50,000. The e handsomely

ment House, v of red brick 29.

streets, and ıt. The cost

ГΕ

et, and was

opened to the public on the 20th April, 1874. The style of architecture is Italian. It is 75 feet in front by 60 feet in depth, and 90 feet high to thed ome. The building is of Ohio stone three stories high. St. James' Cathedral is a fine structure which stands on the corner of King and Church streets, and is the principal Episcopal Church in Toronto. of this handsome church has amounted to about \$166,000, including the peal of bells, which ring every fifteen minutes.

ST. MICHAEL'S CATHEDRAL,

which stands on the corner of Church, Shuter and Bond street, is in the early decorated style of English Gothic architecture. The building is wholly under one roof, forming in the interior a nave 170 feet long, 40 feet wide, and 50 feet in height. building was commenced in 1845 and finished in 1847. tower and spire is 256 feet in height.

KNOX'S CHURCH

is situated on Queen street west, off Yonge street. It is a handsome structure, and will accommodate about 1500 persons.

THE METROPOLITAN CHURCH

(Wesleyan) is a fine structure, and stands in the centre of Magill square. The architecture is of the early French style, and is an ornament to the city and a credit to the Wesleyans. Church will contain about 2,500 people, and cost to build about \$100,000.

The beautiful grounds occupied by the Horticultural Gardens extend over a space of ten acres, all of which is highly cultivated, and owned by the Toronto Horticultural Society.